THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10

AM

ON MONDAY, JUNE 12™ 2023 IN THE COMMISSIONERS

COURTROOM OF THE UVLADE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

e T A L o B

e e
D o= O

AGENDA

Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance

Consider and act upon approval of minutes

Consider and act upon presentation of Texas A&M School of Medicine

Consider and act upon appointment of Uvalde County ESD #2 commissioner
Consider and act upon presentation economic impact study of Uvalde County Fairplex
Consider and act upon designating official to calculate 2023 tax rate

Consider and act upon 2023 tax rate calendar

Consider and act upon presentation of first draft of 2023-2024 Uvalde County budget
Consider and act upon request of property owners for 20 foot right of way on CR 409

. Consider and act upon Road Administrators report

. Consider and act upon line item budget amendments
. Consider and act upon payroll approval

13.
14,
15.

Consider and act upon payment of bills
Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports

Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATE: [ certify the above and foregoing was posted in compliance with Section 551-043 and 551.049 of the Texas
Government Code at 10 AM on June 7**, 2023. Persons with disabilities who plan on attending this meeting and who may
vequire auxifiary aids are requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the Uvalde County
Judge no later than 4 PM on Thursday prior to the meeting.

L Ruaa M Attt

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



2. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 22, 2023

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 22™ of May 2023, the Honorable Commissioners Court of
Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronnie Garza, Commissioner Pct. 114

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were, County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County Tax-Assessor Collector Rita
Verstuyft, and County Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Absent: John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #1, Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2, and County
Attorney John P. Dodson.

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R, Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of May 22,

2023 to order at 10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and
the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the Minutes of May 8, 2023, as presented.
Seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion unanimously carried (2-0).

1
5/22/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



Consider and act upon Remote Birth Access Agreement with Texas Department of State
Health Services, Vital Statistics Office and the Uvalde County Clerk’s office.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve the agreement between Texas Department of
Health Services and the Uvalde County Clerk’s office.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.

Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon Data Usage Agreement between Texas Department of Health
Services and the Uvalde County Clerk’s office.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve contract renewal between Texas Department of
Health Services and the Uvalde County Clerk’s office.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon acknowledgment of cybersecurity training of County Clerk'’s
staff.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to acknowledge cybersecurity training of County Clerk and
staff.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon award of bid for self-supporting radio tower project.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to award bid to Western Towers for $291,398.00.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon prohibiting certain fireworks during Independence Day period.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to prohibit certain fireworks during the Independence Day
period.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.

Motion unanimously carried (2-0), (See Attached)

2
5/22/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



8.

10.

il

12.

Consider and act upon Road Administrators report.

Report by Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.
May 3 —May 16, 2023

Motion by Commissioner Garza to accept report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments.

County Auditor Alice Chapman gave overview of line item budget amendments, and
recommended approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve line item budget amendments.
Seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon payroll approval,

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve payroll.
Seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon payment of bills.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (2-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon monthly reports.

Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve monthly reports.
Seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion unanimously carried (2-0).

3
5/22/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



13. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Opal Fowler
Will Paradeaux ¥
Maria “Tome” Roman
Antonio C. Vela ¥
Joe Taylor ¥

With no further business, the meeting of May 22, 2023, was adjourned at 10:19 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the last page titled Commissioners Court Order.

4
5/22/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER

On this the 12™ day of June 2023, came to be heard the Uvalde County Commissioners Court
Minutes of May 22, 2023 as prepared by the Clerk of the Court.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED the foregoing be recorded and entered for record in the UVALDE
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES, as required by law. (ORDER 03-12-12)

APPROVED BY:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge

John Ye;ckle, Commissioner Pct. #1

Mariano Pargas, Jr., Commissioner Pct. #2

.E";y“ W Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3

Ronnie Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and

Ex-Officio Clerk of the Commissioners Court
Of Uvalde County, Texas

5
5/22/2023
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PRESENTATION OF TEXAS A&M
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Curtis Donaldson, Director of Rural Medicine Qutreach at the Texas
A&M School of Medicine, will outline the Rural Medicine Program and
how it can be of benefit to Uvalde County and to the students within
their program.

Chance Neutze will be present to introduce Dr. Josh Carter, the Rural
Health Medical Student who will be in Uvalde associated with
Community Health Development, Inc.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

% | School of Medicine

Rural Medicine Program

Medical Provider

Signing an affiliation agreement with the medial
providers and adding the Doctor(s) toc TAMU faculty
allows TAMU to send medical students into the
Rural Community for clinical training.

Independent School District

. : : .P__Z
Focusing on education and awareness in rural
Texas, we will attract more rural students into
medicine and healthcare in general.

TEXAS ABM UNIVERSITY
School of Medicine

Community Stakeholder Team

Engaging with the community stakeholders will
ensure the sustainability of the Rural Medicine
Program. This engagement between TAMU School
of Medicine and the Community allows us to tap
into local knowledge, address specific community
needs, boost recruitment of students, and prevent
delays.

medicine.tamu.edu



TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

% School of Medicine

RURAL
MEDICINE

BUILDING A SUSTAINABLE RURAL MEDICINE PROGRAM IN
UNDERSERVED TEXAS COUNTIES




ABOUT US

THE CHARTER OF TEXAS A&M SCHOOL OF
MEDICINE IS CENTERED ON OUR ROOTS
AS A LAND GRANT UNIVERSITY WITH A
FOCUS ON OUR TRADITION OF SERVICE
AND SUPPORT FOR RURAL TEXAS.

RURAL MEDICINE IS A KEY COMPONENT
OF OUR STRATEGIC PLAN.

THROUGH A KEEN FOCUS ON RURAL
POPULATIONS AND INNOVATIVE CARE
DELIVERY, WE AIM TO ELIMINATE HEALTH
DISPARITIES THROUGHOUT TEXAS.




VISION

TO EXPAND HIGH QUALITY RURAL

MEDICINE ACCESS THROUGHOUT THE
STATE OF TEXAS THROUGH

EDUCATION, RESEARCH. AND
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

School of Medicine




MISSION

TO EDUCATE FUTURE PHYSICIANS

TO MEET THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS
OF RURAL AND MEDICALLY
UNDERSERVED AREAS IN TEXAS

Nore cf county s
shortage area

Pam of county is
shorage area

Whole courny is
shortage area



RURAL MEDICINE PROGRAM

GOAL: PARTNER WITH 50 COUNTIES BY 2027

KIA PARSI, MD

Executive Director of ARCHI
and Rural Medicine Program

CURRENTLY PARTNERED WITH FIFTEEN
COUNTIES
Bee, Brooks, Bosque, Grimes, Kimble, Hamilton, Mason,

Menard, McCulloch, Llano, San Saba, Starr, Uvalde/Real,
Washington

Rural Medicine Program

CURTIS DONALDSON

Director of Rural Medicine
Qutreach

{

CASSIE SHELTON

Program Manager of
Rural Medicine

AR SE AL Sl INRIE OIS ARSI ool [ &

TEXAS ALM UNIVERSITY
\m.,.._.._aH  School of Medicine




Our Program

INCREASE PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS
SERVING IN RURAL TEXAS

PROMOTE MEDICAL CAREERS EARLY IN
RURAL AREAS FOR K-12 STUDENTS
(Feldman, et al., 2008; Morgan, et al.,
2016; Royston, et al., 2012)

' PARTNER WITH RURAL COMMUNITY
STAKEHOLDERS




Partnering with clinics and

z c w> —l primary care facilities provides

medical students exposure to

”O-—->-—-—° z m family practice opportunities in

rural underserved counties

ESTABLISHING SUSTAINABLE RURAL
ROTATIONS FOR OUR MEDICAL
STUDENTS



PARTNERING WITH RURAL CLINICS AND
PHYSICIANS

EXPOSING MEDICAL STUDENTS TO
UNDERSERVED RURAL COMMUNITIES
AND TO RURAL MEDICINE

CREATING SUSTAINABLE RURAL
MEDICINE CLERKSHIP ROTATIONS FOR
ALL FUTURE MEDICAL STUDENTS




ISD SUPPORT

INCREASING AWARENESS OF HEALTHCARE
CAREER PATHWAYS TO POTENTIAL FUTURE
MEDICAL STUDENTS




EARLY CAREER DEVELOPMENT
Curriculum support and IPE collaboration for
ISD health science fairs

IDENTIFY RESOURCES
NEEDED/AVAILABLE

MINI MEDICAL CAMP AND MINI MEDICAL

SCHOOL
Identifying grade school rural students
interested in healthcare




3
COMMUNITY

GAINING BUY-IN BY COMMUNITY AND
GOVERNMENT LEADERS TO ENSURE WE
BUILD A SUSTAINABLE PROGRAM AND MEET |4
EACH COMMUNITY'S INDIVIDUAL NEEDS




‘ RURAL MEDICINE SUCCESS ‘

CHLOE TODD - M2 NICK MUNDO - M4 ENMED

Participated in rural medicine shadowing experiences Participated in rural medicine rotations in Mason and
in all Rural Medicine Program counties. Beeville.

fntends to declare Family Medicine and return to Intends to return to rural Texas critical access
rural Texas. hospital working in Family Practice Emergency
Medicine.

MASON DANNA - M4 ENMED

Participated in rural medicine rotations in Mason. KEVIN WINDECKER - M4
Beeville. Brady. Junction. Llano. and San Saba.

Participated in rural medicine
rotations in Navasota. Brenham.
Beeville. Mason. and Junction.

Signed letter of intent to return to
rural Texas as a Family Care
Physician for Frontera post-
residency.




IT'S TIME TO LEAD!

TEXAS A&M SCHOOL OF MEDICINE IS AT
THE FOREFRONT OF ONE OF THE BEST
OPPORTUNITIES TO SERVE OUR STATE
AND OUR CITIZENS IN RURAL TEXAS.

WE HAVE PROVEN PILOT LOCATIONS
THAT ARE A TESTIMONY TO WHAT THIS
PROGRAM CAN MEAN TO RURAL
COMMUNITIES.




References

Feldman, K., Woloschuk, W., Gowans, M., Delva, D., Brenneis, F., & Wright, B. (2008). The difference between
medical students interested in rural family medicine versus urban family or specialty medicine. Canadian Journal of
Rural Medicine, 13(2). https://link.gale.com/apps /doc/A178219583/PPNU?u=new67449&sid=PP
NU&xid=4756b3c?

Health Professional Shortage Areas (HPSA}.. [Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA}]. Washington,
D.C. :U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services. https://data.hrsa.gov/data/download#SHORT

McClure, E. R., Guernsey, L., Clements, D. H., Bales, S. N., Nichols, J., Kendall-Taylor, N., & Levine, M. H. (2017).
STEM starts early: Grounding science, technology, engineering, and math education in early childhood. New York:
The Joan Ganz Cooney Center at Sesame Workshop. https://www.joanganzcooneycenter.org/wp-
content/uploads/2017/01/jgcc_stemstartsearly_final.pdf

Morgan, P.L., Farkas, G.,Hillemeier, M., & Maczuga, S. {2016). Science achievement gaps begin very early, persist,
and are largely explained by modifiable factors. Educational Researcher, 45{(1), 18-
35.https://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED587150.pdf

Royston, P., Mathieson, K., Leafman, J., & OjanSheehan, O. {(2012). Medical student characteristics predictive
of intent for rural practice. Rural and Remote Healith,12(2107), 1-10.
https://www.rrh.org.au/journal/article/2107



Medicine Program

BPue Le=rg
Hutapath Cuftaraon
Pusvas
Chamiah o

e R == . Rural Medicine Program P:

_H...s - B Projected RMP Partnership

- School of Medicine Campu

aps | smiog
Karally
B rurel AM rotation site
% TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY wap T
School of Medicine =




RHI Med Student - Josh Carter
June 11th - June 16th

Junday 6/11: Josh arrives late afternoon/evening (Neutze)

londay 6/12: 8:30/9am Meet at First State Bank — quick tour (Neutze/Charles)
10am Commissioners Court (Neutze/Charles/Mitchell)
10:30 am Report to Clinic for the rest of the day(Castanon)

"uesday 6/13: Report to clinic for morning (Castanon)
Lunch with Kiwanas/Rotary Club (Neutze/Charles/Miller)
Afernoon session at clinic or Tour at Texas A&M Extension
Research Center

Vednesday 6/14: Report to clinic for morning (Castanon)
Uvalde Area Aggie Club Welcome {(Neutze/Capt/Huddleston/
Charles/Miller/Gonzales/all who want to participate)
Location TBD (501 Ranch?)

‘hursday 6/15: Report to clinic for morning (Castanon)
Lunch at Neal's Cafe (Neutze/Charles/Miller/Sagebiel)
Tour Concan area (Neutze/Sagebiel/Capt/Ray/Charles/Miller)
Option: Golf either Concan/Uvalde (Neutze/Capt/Huddleston/
Ray/Gonzales)

"riday 6/16: Wrap up week at clinic (Castanon)
Lunch before departing for College Station

**¥Any Stakeholder Committee Member can attend any and all events they want/can but completel
understand if you can only make one or two***



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPOINTMENT OF UVALDE
COUNTY EMERGENCEY SERVICES DISTRICT #2
COMMISSIONER

Four of the five members of Uvalde County ESD #2 were appointed in
December 2022. The fifth commissioner of that board is recommended
for appointment. Kay Campbell is a resident of Concan. She is a semi-
retired pharmacist.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




From: Kay Campbell, PO Box 317, Concan, TX 78838

To: Board of Directors, Uvalde County Emergency Service District
No. 2

RE: Letter of interest as board member
Date: May 23, 2023
Greetings,

| am honored to be asked to serve the residents of Emergency
Service District 2 in Uvalde County as a board member. | am a
semi-retired pharmacist and live in close proximity to the fire
station. | owned my own pharmacy for 10 years, and worked with
inventory and management as well as budget for the pharmacy.
Being semi-retired | have the time necessary to be available if
needed.

| feel that with my knowledge of pharmaceuticals, that | could be
helpful with the pharmaceutical stock that the fire department
paramedics have or may need. | have been a pharmacist for 46
years, having worked in retail as well as hospital pharmacies. |
look forward to the challenges ahead getting the ESD up and
running.

Sincerely,

Kay Campbell



5. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PRESENTATION OF ECONOMIC
IMPACT STUDY OF UVALDE COUNTY FAIRPLEX

Fairplex Director Wendy Speer will present the findings of the recently
completed economic impact study of the fairplex.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON DESIGNATING OFFICIAL TO
CALCULATE 2023 TAX RATE

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON 2023 TAXRATE CALENDAR

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




April 30, 2022
June 12, 2023
June 12,2023
June 12, 2023
July 24, 2023
August 1, 2023
August 7, 2023
August 13, 2023
August 14, 2023
August 14, 2023
August 14, 2023
| August 20, 2023
August 20, 2023
August 21, 2023
September 11, 2023
September 11, 2023
September 11, 2023
September 11, 2023

4

t

| Chief Appraiser
. CCT

| County Judge
. CcCT

| County Judge
| Chief Appraiser
. Chief Appraiser
. Public Notice
. County Judge
| County Auditor

| County Auditor |

| County Auditor
County Auditor
County Auditor

CCT

CCT

CCT

CCT

COUNTY OF UVALDE
2023 - 2024

TAX PLANNING CALENDAR

Property Value Estimate

Designate Official to Calculate Tax Rates
PRESENTATION - 2023-2024 Initial Budget Draft to CCT (Cleris website)
ADOPTION - 2023 Tax Planning Calendar
'PRESENTATION - 2022-2023 Second Budget Draft to CCT (Clerdwebsite)

Certification of Final Tax Roll *

Notice of Estimated Taxes to Property Owners *
Publish NNR & VATR
'PRESENTATION - 2023-2024 Final Budget Draft to CCT (websitamewspaper)
PRESENTATION - NO-NEW-REVENUE Tax Rate to CCT *
PRESENTATION - VOTER-APPROVAL Tax Rate to CCT*

[Publish Notice of Public Hearing on 2023-2024 Budget gwebsiteiewspaper )

{ website/newspaper)

[Publish Elected Official's Salaries or Allowances (website)

\Provide Salary & Allowance Notices to Elected Officials *

'PUBLIC HEARING - 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET

/ADOPTION - 2023-2024 Salary Fund (file with Clerkipost on website)

IADOPTlON - 2023-2024 BUDGET BY RECORD VOTE OF CCT ( Clerki website}
APPROVE - 2023-2024 Proposed Tax Rate & Set for Public Hearing

September 18, 2023 County Auditor Post Notice of Public Hearing to Adopt 2023 Tax Rate website)

September 21, 2023 County Auditor |

September 25, 2023
September 25, 2023

ale 6712423

CCT
CCT

Publish Notice of Public Hearing to Adopt 2023 Tax Rate (Newspaper)

| PUBLIC HEARING - 2023 PROPOSED TAX RATE
ADOPTION - 2023 TAX RATE BY RECORD VOTE OF CCT website)

*or as soon as practical thereafter




8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PRESENTATION OF FIRST DRAFT
OF 2023-2024 UVALDE COUNTY BUDGET

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON REEQUEST OF PROPERTY
OWNERS FOR 20 FOOT RIGHT OF WAY ON CR 409

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRTORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




06/07/23

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2022-2023
Pct 1 = 8% County Roads ¢ Pct 2 = 8% County Roads

Pct 3 = 81% County Roads ¢ Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount

1 PRECINT ONE

Total 1 PRECINT ONE

2 PRECINT TWO
05/17/2023 UVLDE ESTAT REPLACE SIGNS 331.22

Total 2 PRECINT TWO 31.22

3 PRECINT THREE
05/17/12023 308 BLADE ROAD 1,195.88
05/17/2023 324 BLADE ROAD 1,518.44
05/17/2023 309 MOVE EQUIPMENT 558.08
05/18/2023 309 BLADE ROAD 1,195.88
05/18/2023 324 BLADE ROAD 1,518.44
05/19/2023 aoe BLADE ROAD 1.878.92
05/19/2023 CONCAN CUT GRASS 164.54
05/19/2023 324 BLADE ROAD 1,518.44
05/19/2023 KNiPPA PATCHING ROAD 783.98
05/22/2023 SABINAL KNI CHECK ROADS 384.73
05/22/12023 UTOPIA, SAB CHECK ROADS 341.60
05/23/2023 UTOPIA, SAB CHECK RQADS 180.50
052312023 SABINAL, CO CHECK ROADS 367.44
05/23/2023 UTOPIA, SAB MOWING GRASS 164.54
05/23/2023 341,342,343 FIX WASHOUTS 1,089.00
05/23/2023 358,359 PATCHING ROAD 1,058.52
05/25/2023 KNIPPA PICK UP BRUSH 3,306.57
05/25/2023 309 BLADE ROAD 1,084 64
05/25/2023 324 BLADE ROAD 877.25
05/25/2023 CONCAN UTOP CHECK ROADS 269.64
05/25/2023 MARSHLN/2ND PATCHING ROQAD 1,089.38
05/26/2023 KNIPPA RICK UP BRUSH 267272
05/30/2023 SABINAL CHECK ROADS 198.24
05/30/2023 301,385 FIX WASHOUTS 800.68
05/30/2023 UTOPIA, CON CHECK ROADS 367.44
05/30/2023 358,360 CHECK ROADS 303.37
05/31/2023 KNIPPA PICK UP BRUSH 2,417.06
063172023 324 BLADE ROAD 1,528.52
06/01/2023 309 BLADE ROAD 1,484.60
06/01/2023 318,319,321 CUT GRASS 206.18
06/01/2023 az7 BLADE ROAD 1,518.44
06/05/2023 301,312,342 CUT TREE & REMOVE 278.00
06/05/2023 KNIPPA,SABI CHECK RQADS 198.24
06/05/2023 337,312,441 CUT TREE & REMOVE 309.28
06/05/2023 KNIPPA SABI| CHECK ROADS 198.24
06/06/2023 350,351.A PATCHING ROAD 1,765.69
06/06/2023 KNIPPA SABI CHECK ROADS 168.24
06/06/2023 306,340,341 FIX WASHOUTS 600.68

Total 3 PRECINT THREE 35,568.03

4 PRECINT FOUR
05/18/2023 NUTRTN CENT INSTALL CAR STOPS 303.21
05/22/2023 COUNTY YARD BURN BRUSH 551,76
05/26/2023 415 MULCH BRUSH 671.80
05/30/2023 400'S CHECK ROADS 342.08
05/31/2023 COUNTY YARD STOCK PILE BRUSH 221.45
06/01/2023 416 MULCH BRUSH 671.60
06/01/2023 COUNTY YARD S$TOCK PILE BRUSH 221.45
08/08/2023 416 PATCHING ROAD 1,056.52
06/05/2023 400'S CHECK ROADS 367.44
06/08/2023 COUNTY YARD CUT GRASS 189.11

Total 4 PRECINT FOUR 4,598,22

TOTAL 40,495.47



11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE ITEM BUDGET
AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYROLL APPROVAL

Commissioner Yeackie

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




13. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




14. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY
REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackie

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




15. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



UVALDE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The family and many friends of ISIDRO T. DE LA ROSA an esteemed
citizen of Uvalde County, were profoundly saddened by his death; and

WHEREAS, Throughout his life, this outstanding individual contributed in countless
ways to the betterment of Uvalde County; and although his warmth,
intelligence and energy will be greatly missed, his memory will live on in
the hearts of all who knew him; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court hereby honor the memory
of ISIDRO T. DE LA ROSA and extend sympathy to the members of the
family; and be it further

RESOLVED That official copies of the resolution be prepared for the members of his
family and as the Uvalde County Commissioners Court adjourns this
day, it do so in the memory of ISIDRO T. DE LA ROSA.

APPROVED on this the 12" day of JUNE, 2023.

LG O Aurzes—

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

Sl o

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK




Pl L

UVALDE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The family and many friends of ROBERT A. “BOBBY” GRAHAM an
esteemed citizen of Uvalde County, were profoundly saddened by his
death; and

WHEREAS, Throughout his life, this outstanding individual contributed in countless
ways to the betterment of Uvalde County; and although his warmth,
intelligence and energy will be greatly missed, his memory will live on in
the hearts of all who knew him; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court hereby honor the memory
of ROBERT A. “BOBBY” GRAHAM and extend sympathy to the
members of the family; and be it further

RESOLVED That official copies of the resolution be prepared for the members of his
family and as the Uvalde County Commissioners Court adjourns this
day, it do so in the memory of ROBERT A. “BOBBY” GRAHAM.

APPROVED on this the 12'" day of JUNE, 2023.

L (Raw () Acasuct—

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
VALDE COUNTY JUDGE

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK




T o

UvVAILDE, TES

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The family and many friends of PATRICIA ANN “PATSY” MORRIS an
esteemed citizen of Uvalde County, were profoundly saddened by her death;
and

WHEREAS, Throughout her life, this outstanding individual contributed in countless ways
to the betterment of Uvalde County; and although her warmth, intelligence and
energy will be greatly missed, her memory will live on in the hearts of all who
knew her; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court hereby honor the memory of
PATRICIA ANN “PATSY” MORRIS and extend sympathy to the members of
the family; and be it further

RESOLVED That official copies of the resolution be prepared for the members of her family
and when the Uvalde County Commissioners Court adjourns this day, it do so
in the memory of PATRICIA ANN “PATSY” MORRIS.

L@wAﬁ-MW

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

([\ sy M. W Lo
PONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED on this the 12" day of JUNE, 2023.




